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From: RICKY FRISCO <RFrisco@pascosheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 4:.06 PM
To: Bell, Daniefle
Subject: Pasco S.0. March 2016 Agency Inspections
Attachments: 03-2016 (80-001049).pdf; 03-2016 (80-001074).pdf; 03-2016 (80-001081).pdf; 03-2016

(80-003347).pdf

Hi Danielle,

| kind of impressed myself today. | completed our March Inspections and it went flawlessly. No mistakes, no
errors, and no interference. | guess it comes with experience, learning from prior mistakes, and this is only my
second time solo. Again, | had the incoming arrests wait until | was between tests to go through the body
scanner and | did not get any RFI's. | thirk we figured that issue out. The phone transfer issue last month was
because the county changed something in the phone line. | had them change it back and now it works perfect
again.

Thanks again for all the help getting me up to speed. Good luck with the upcoming delivery and {'ll talk to you
when you get back.

Corporal Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit
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From: RICKY FRISCO <RFrisco@pascosheriff.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 5:26 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: Re: Pasco S.0. Agency Inspections

Attachments: 02-2016 #1 (80-001074).pdf; 02-2016 #2 (80-003347).pdf

Here you go, thanks for the help!

i will be doing them again next week, | don't expect any issues as | should be a pro by then. Cross my fingers.

#a

Corporal Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit

From: Bell, Danielle <DanielleBeli@fdie.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:53 PM

To: RICKY FRISCO

Subject: RE: Pasco 5.G. Agency Inspections

Mark them as "do not comply " and you are golden.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

——ewuem Original message ----—-—

From: RICKY FRISCO <RFrisco@pascosheriff.org>
Date: 03/10/2016 4:45 PM {GMT-05:00)

To: “Bell, Danielle" <DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Fw: Pasco 5.0. Agency Inspections

Hi Danielle,

How do these look? %4

Corporal Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit




From; RICKY FRISCO
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 12:41 PM
To: Bell, Danielle ‘

Subject: Re: Pasco 5.0. Agency Inspections

Okay, just trash those ones and | will do up new ones to send for you to check again, but it will be next week.

On a good note, while [ was doing the inspections, 3 times someone brought in an arrestee that needed to go
through the body scanner. | had them wait to do it between tests and never got any RFl's!

Thanks again for all the help. This is new and | will be a pro after this. %"

Corporal Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit

From: Bell, Danielle <DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 12:31 PM

To: RICKY FRISCO

Subject: Re: Pasco 5.0. Agency inspections

REALLY CLOSE! The only thing | would note would be that on the one instrument, the interferent detect test
didn't pass {it didn't get a chance to run so that would be a NO) and the Post-Diagnostic didn't run either so it
would also be NO). On the one which stopped at the 0.05 - | don't expect you to remember the values so yes,
leave those blank, but I would indicate that the Post-Diagnostic did not run so that column would be a NO and
the values on the water were 0.00 for all 3 lines (assuming that was in fact the case and since you said all
values were within, that would tell me those lines should say 0.00.) The interferent would have run prior to
the 0.05 running so that line on the 3347 instrument is correct with the Yes. Make sense?

fFrom: RICKY FRISCO <RFrisco@pascosheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 12:19 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: Re: Pasco S.0. Agency Inspections

Hi Danielle,

Here they are, is this what you were looking for?
Thank Youl

Corpkorai Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit




from: Bell, Danielle <DanielleBeli@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:59 PM

To: RICKY FRISCO

Subject: Re: Pasco 5.0. Agency Inspections

Yes, 40. I've attached one for you.

From: RICKY FRISCO <RFrisco @ pascosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: Re: Pasco 5.0. Agency Inspections

Oh ya, | was right in the middle of sométhing when we spoke. What form # was that again? 407

Corporal Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit

From: Bell, Danielle <DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:20 PM

To: RICKY FRISCO

Subject: Re: Pasco 5.0. Agency Inspections

Memo? On the power strip issue?

From: RICKY FRISCO <RFrisco@pascosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Bell, Danigille

Subject: Pasco 5.0. Agency inspections

Thank You!

Corporal Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit




